Wakefield School Board Public Minutes



February 7, 2023 Held in the Paul School Library Approved

BOARD MEMBERS		ADMINISTRATORS	
Mary Collins, Chair	1	Anne Kebler, Superintendent	1
Brennan Peaslee, Vice Chair	V	Frank Markiewicz, Business Administrator	
Bob Ouellette	✓	Lisa Dubois, Special Ed Director	
Sandrea Taliaferro	1	Kristen White, Principal	
Robert DeColfmacker	1		

Others Present:

Katie Howard, Melissa Williams, Heather Dube, Amy Blackwood, Candace Dewey, Sheena Robbins, Kaitlin Spencer, Nicole Howe, Ryan Manning, Relf Fogg, Shawn Williams, Ashia Roy, Sheena Robinson, Chris McKay and Mary Soares from Clearview TV

Mrs. Collins called the meeting to order at 6:00.

Agenda Review

Eureka math will come right after the report cover and before public comment. The Board agreed to this change.

Three Paul School students did a great job of singing the National Anthem at the Deliberative Session on Saturday. The Budget Committee thanked Mr. Markiewicz and Mrs. Kebler for the excellent job with the budget this year. Mrs. Kebler thanked Luke, Ronnie, Bob Adams and Bob Ouellette for all the help and cleanup on Sunday after a pipe burst.

Presentations

Annual Report Cover Winner

Ashlyn Williams was congratulated for submitting the winning drawing for the Annual Report cover.

Old Business

Eureka Math

Mrs. Collins gave a timeline on Eureka Math. Last year the third grade piloted Eureka Math for the entire year. A public forum was held in May to discuss the program. Parents had a lot of questions and did not support using Eureka Math at that time. Mrs. Collins receive comments from parents that their children were not doing well with this math program. The Board at that time did not approve Eureka Math. There was a motion made to allow teachers to use the resources they had in their classroom using the standards that we have. She said this year in

October a parent who had gone through the proper channels reached out to her about the teachers using Eureka Math. The teachers were told not to use Eureka Math as their whole program. She was told they were only using pieces because the motion was that they were allowed to use resources they had in their classroom. Mrs. Kebler added that the next day the former superintendent sent out an email stating Eureka Math had not been approved and in terms of budgeting they should move forward by ordering the resources they will use for math.

Mr. Ouellette said he had also heard from parents and teachers. He said as long as he has been on the Board we have always voted down Common Core. He was surprised and saddened that the Eureka Math was being used daily and that needs to stop. Mrs. Collins said that policies IGA and IDG states that the School Board approves curriculum. She said recently parents have reached out, it's still being used and the students are being tested on it. She said this goes against what the School Board voted on and what the parents wanted. The Curriculum Committee is working on developing the new math standards. Mrs. Peaslee asked who oversees what it being taught in classrooms. Mrs. Kebler said the principal does.

Mr. Ouellette said he understands kids are failing and Mrs. Collins said yes, plus the material was not approved. Mrs. Taliaferro said we can't let our students fail. Mr. DeColfmacker said it's simple if the Board said don't use Eureka Math then don't use it. This needs to be addressed immediately. Mrs. Kebler said that she believes the email staff received last year was a miscommunication. She met with the principal and indicated that they should not be using Eureka Math and they said they were only using it as a resource. She said since it's come to her attention that she has found it's being used as more than a resource. Mrs. Collins said that's what parents have been saying it's being used as the curriculum.

Mrs. Peaslee made a motion, seconded by Mr. DeColfmacker, to have any staff member using Eureka math to cease immediately.

Mrs. Taliaferro said if teachers know their students are failing and they haven't brought their grades up that's a huge problem. She asked what are the repercussions for not doing what you're supposed to do? She said this is the second time we have discussed students failing. Mr. Ouellette said Mrs. Kebler was lied to and none of the Board knew any teachers were using Eureka Math and it needs to stop immediately. He asked what they were using before.

Mrs. Kebler said that third grade has been using it since they all became teachers here. It came with one of the teachers. She said the majority of teachers use Math In Focus with the resources that go along with it. Mr. DeColfmacker suggested giving the teachers until they come back from vacation to switch to the Board approved math program. Mrs. Kebler spoke with Julie Crowley to find someone to mentor the third grade teachers.

Mrs. Peaslee rescinded her motion and Mr. DeColfmacker rescinded his second.
Mr. DeColfmacker made a motion, seconded by Mrs. Peaslee, that Eureka Math is to cease on February 17, 2023 with approved curriculum to start on February 27, 2023.

Mrs. Kebler said the Curriculum Committee was doing a great job of writing the standards so students and parents will know what the kids are learning. The Committee will be bringing what they have done to the staff on their professional development day. Usually when you pilot a

program it's done for the year by more than one grade level. One person from each grade level will meet monthly to make sure the standards flow vertically from grade level to grade level. Mr. Ouellette apologized on behalf of the Board to the parents that this has happened. Mrs. Taliaferro stressed the importance of the teacher making sure students get extra help when needed. Mrs. Robinson was the mentor last year. (Vote 5-0)

Public Comment 6:35

Mrs. Dewey asked how her son will be affected now that he's learned this math program all this year. Mrs. Kebler told her the special ed teacher will be supporting him. Mrs. Soares said she is upset with the Board. She said the Board wanted to wait until they adopted standards but in the mean time the teachers were told to use the resources that they had. The teachers have been very comfortable with this program for a year and a half. She said not every student is failing they're behind because of Covid. This is not a bad program. She believes the Board is making a mistake by saying don't continue with Eureka Math. She's in the classrooms and sees the quality of education that's going on at Paul School. She asked the Board to reconsider their decision. Mrs. Blackwood said her issue is that it had taken five months for this to be addressed. She feels Eureka Math is not working. She gets more communication from her daughters sixth grade teacher than her sons third grade teacher.

Mr. Manning read a statement about his displeasure with the school, administration and Board. Mrs. Howard asked if anyone knows how last year's third grade is doing. Her last school had a parent night on how to help your child and how parents and teachers can work together. Mrs. Spencer asked what are we going to do about the kids who aren't at their grade level? She said there are eighth graders at a fifth or sixth grade level and are you going to push them through to high school? She said our school is failing our children. Mrs. Robbins asked if there is a schoolwide approved math curriculum? Mrs. Kebler said first, second and fourth grade are using Math in Focus which was approved. She said it sounds like you're saying that teachers were defiant and used this program but she doesn't think it's fair if they weren't given a replacement.

Mr. Fogg said the Board was holding people to a policy that has not yet been approved. He said that was illegal and contrary to the law. He disagreed with how the Board interprets the law and said, you were never advised to allow your public comment to run concurrent with the rest of the agenda. You were advised to table public comment. He said when you do adopt the policy it will be illegal, against the law. To limit is to censor. Mrs. Dube said she is extremely disappointed. She was told Eureka Math wouldn't be taught and here it is February. She questioned the grading system for Eureka Math. Her son has received good marks on papers and has not gotten one thing right. Mr. McKay thanked the Board for what they do. He believes that personal beliefs should not get in the way of what's best for the children. Mr. Ouellette said he doesn't believe any Board members are blaming the teachers at all.

Mrs. Peaslee asked if Mrs. Collins knew about this in October why wasn't the Board made aware? Mrs. Collins responded that it was. There were other Board members aware. Mrs. Peaslee asked why the whole Board wasn't contacted. Mr. DeColfmacker feels that this is different than other issues. He agrees with Mrs. Peaslee as far as the length of time it took to get to this level. A curriculum being used that is not approved by the Board is a problem. He believes this should have been an important agenda item. Two Board member said they hadn't received any emails

about this. Mrs. Taliaferro checked her email and said that Mrs. Collins had sent an email to the Board September 14, 2022 and let the Board know that the teachers were still using Eureka Math. The email said there would be a parent coming to the next school Board meeting which would have been October. Mr. DeColfmacker said we are going to make the communication better. In October when this came to her attention Mrs. Kebler and Mrs. White met with the third grade teachers and were told that Eureka Math was being used as a resource. They brought other examples of what they were using. Recently, she found out it wasn't just a resource but as core instruction.

Consent Agenda

Mr. Ouellette made a motion, seconded by Mr. DeColfmacker, to approve the Consent Agenda. (Vote 5-0)

Meeting Minutes

Mrs. Peaslee made a motion, seconded by Mr. Ouellette, to approve the 1-17-23 non public minutes with any amendments. (Vote 5-0)

Mrs. Peaslee made a motion, seconded by Mr. Ouellette, to approve the 1-17-23 public minutes with any amendments. (Vote 5-0)

Reports

Transportation

Driver Update

Newest driver testing Wednesday for SBC - if passes ready to take a route with 77 passenger bus. New applicant going through the process of being hired - has CDL license but not the passenger piece. Tim Eldridge and Celeste Nicholas are assisting in getting her up and running to drive a small bus at least, and move into a large bus when, CDL license includes the passenger piece. Kyla will then be able to move to a large bus. This will give us 8 bus drivers - which is what our budget for next year is.

Vehicle Inspection Records and Maintenance

VIR procedure: VIR's are handed in the Monday after the week of driving to Laurie Newsome who makes note of the VIR's in a spreadsheet and files the VIR's in the driver's folders. Maintenance records: When a bus is in need of repair the driver reports it to Laurie Newsome who records the request, schedules the appointments and keeps track of the repairs made and costs on a spreadsheet. We are using both Crowels and DiPrizios Current total of Maintenance from Sept. 2022 to present - \$ 13,684.89 Bids

Bid for old buses - one sealed bid received. RFP - School Bus Transportation Services - due in Thursday Feb. 16, 2023, 12:00 noon - will be put on Feb. 2l school board agenda RFQ - Type C 77-Passenger School Bus - due in Thursday Feb. 16, 2023,12:00 noon - Will be put on Feb. 2l school board agenda

Training

Drivers manual - once approved by board, each driver will review the manual with Celeste and both will sign off that they have read it and understand it. Mrs. Kebler will add the forms and make spelling and grammar corrections. The drivers will meet with Celest, sign off that they understand what they've read. A few drivers have expressed a desire to go to training during April vacation. The training is to train drivers to be trainers. I think this will greatly enhance our team of drivers. I will keep you updated as to who will be going.

Other

Morning and After School Program being looked at. Mrs. Kebler will be forming a committee so there is something in place.

Superintendents Report

The start of the new year has certainly presented some unexpected challenges, but I do believe we are making progress with regard to these challenges. A transportation report will be shared at the transportation committee, but to summarize - Our newest driver's roster has been sent to the Department of Safety, and she should be able to begin driving within the next two weeks. In addition, I believe that our contracted service provider will be able to begin our special education transportation the week after vacation. This week we had an application for a bus driver and she has been interviewed. She does have a CDL license but will need to do the 10 hours of training in order to get her School Bus Endorsement and School Bus Certificate. My hope is that we can get her training done in a timely fashion, and we will be able to get her driving quickly. This will give us I drivers that can drive 77 passenger buses allowing us to shorten routes and have alternatives should a driver need to be out for a day.

I feel confident that the decisions our administrative team made with regard to the bullets, and empty shells found in the building this week were done with fidelity. Our partnership with the Wakefield Police Department is strong, and on both days, we had 3 police officers including our Chief in the building for the entire time that we were investigating the incidents. In both cases, it is clear that the incidents were able to be determined to be accidental, isolated incidents. They were not connected. Our administrative team is working together to determine other options that we can consider with regard to the safety of our building. This is being done in conjunction with the Wakefield Police Department and Chief Fenton and I have begun to have conversations around security in our building.

We are planning to meet with other town officials to discuss overall security concerns, and hope we can make this happen during February vacation. During vacation week I will be participating with other town officials to participate in an Active shooter training. On Thursday, Feb. 2nd Mrs. White, SRO Landry and I visited ail classrooms to discuss the importance of safety in our building. SRO Landry did a great job at discussing safety, and emphasized what is appropriate and inappropriate to bring in the school building. In all classrooms the students we talked to seemed to feel safe in school, and were very receptive to the importance of safety in school. Great conversations were had with our students. We did not discuss the specific incidents that occurred as we were aware that many of our students knew nothing of the situation. We will be holding a parent forum within the next two weeks, sooner rather than later. I hope to determine a

date for this once we meet as a board, as I think it is important for board members to have the opportunity to participate if they are able.

We have begun our action plan to develop common language and expectations with regard to behavior. Mrs. White, Mrs. L.C. and I have met with grade level teams to review their specific data regarding behavior, and we also shared all the data of the school at both our school leadership team meeting and our staff meeting. I will be having assemblies with Grades 6-8, 3-5 and K-2 to review our expectations, and discuss what are non-negotiable expectations. Our staff is committed to develop a common language around behavioral expectations so that we can minimize the referrals to the office, and have behaviors addressed within classroom settings. This will be a primary focus during our staff meetings these next few months.

Our early release day on February 16 will be a suicide training for staff. We continue to be short staffed with regard to our paraprofessional support staff, but we are making headway. We have been able to finally get Indeed up and running and are beginning to see applications come in which is very encouraging. We also are finding that we have been able to make some significant progress with Infinite Campus. While it continues to have some challenges, they are much less, and we do believe that we are close to correcting all the problems that have hindered communication to our community.

Mrs. Kebler thanked Mr. DeColfmacker for suggesting Indeed. They do have an application that the current BA is reviewing. That person will need mentoring as they have no school background like Mr. Markiewicz when he started.

Administrators Report

Math Intervention has been quite busy this year. We use the Star Math assessment as the primary screener, along with other assessments and teacher input. There are over 50 students getting support for between 25-30 minutes daily, twice, or three times per week. Our Math Interventionist runs groups of math enrichment and pushes into 2 grade levels as well for a half hour each time. Student need has dictated their involvement in this intervention and throughout the year groups have shifted as we met students where they were and helped them move forward.

Since the beginning of January, the Drama Club has been meeting after school to begin rehearsing a play they wrote before the holiday. The Drama Club also writes and performs a skit during Community Day which highlights the behaviors we are trying to target as a PBIS school. This month we will be showing different ways to regulate our emotions through four different mini skits. We are very proud of our thespians, and hope more join our club so we can perform a play later in the year, but in any case, their Community Day plays are satisfying the acting bug.

We will be hosting the 2nd annual Student Talent show this March 30th at 6pm for the community to come and enjoy, and at Community Day for their fellow classmates. Fifteen acts ranging from tap dancing to break dancing, heavy metal guitar to the National Anthem, rapping to pop music will delight. Our talented wonders meet once a week to rehearse, become comfortable with the stage and perfect their offerings. The School Board is invited to come and enjoy the show.

The 2022-2A23 yearbook is nearly complete. Through the efforts of the Yearbook Committee, a dedicated group of learners who have been compiling collages of the various grade levels to add depth to the book, the book is really taking shape. Eighth grade baby pictures will round out the superlatives and portrait sections of the book, and we are grateful to our sponsors, The Poor People's Pub, Crowells Towing, and Asset Realty Group who made it possible to keep the cost affordable for all.

We had several entries for the cover of the year book, and the Yearbook Committee narrowed it down to the top three which were voted on by the staff. All five will be featured, the first place winner, Myesha Harley's design, on the cover and the other four on the back cover. They are designed by Sarah Caouyette, Aubrie Drena, Carly Weeks and Jacob Stevens.

Title 1 has been lucky enough to have Mrs. Diane O'Neil return as a part time teacher! Her presence and experience in Title I has allowed us to service more of our students daily and in smaller student settings. Student reading levels have increased and students are making gains. We are getting ready to do another set of progress monitoring assessments before February break. We expect to see continued achievement in all of our students.

In between the snow storms we were able to hold the school wide portion of the 2023 Scripps National Spelling Bee contest. We are partnered locally with the NH Union Leader. We are thrilled to congratulate our Spelling Bee winners: In first place, 5th grader Hazel McDewell, second place, 6th grader Jacob Caiazzo, and tied for third place, 5th grader Isla Wolfe and 6th grader Adrien Morrissey. Hazel will move forward to the online contest which will be held in early February from which the top 20-25 winners will be entered into a Regional Bee contest to be held in Concord, in March. We hosted a second Spelling Bee for the 1st and 2nd grade, with six classroom champions vying for the title of 1st place winner. These six students showed more poise than would be expected in learners so young and when they misspelled words and heard the 'ding' of the bell they sat in their seats with their heads held high. Our winners: in first place, 1st grader Jinteng Zhuang, second place, 2nd grader Molly Stevens and third place, 2nd grader Ryan Wolfe.

The Curriculum Committee met over zoom on January 12th and continued discussions around unpacking standards, rewording them into student friendly language, and how we can assess these standards to measure student progress. On Thursday, January 19th, our 8th grade students visited Spaulding High School. Students and staff toured the Richard W. Creteau Regional Technology Center along with demonstrations by the Spaulding High School ROTC. This visit provided students with information around opportunities available to them during high school.

Our January Community Day assembly was held on Friday, January 27th, with the whole school gathering to recognize our outstanding students and staff member of the month and to watch a performance from our middle school thespians. Honored at this assembly were the following students: Alden Hayward, Ivy Fowler, Thomas Bailey, Oliver Stephen, Ryleigh Burns, Declan O'Neill, Isabelle DaSilva, Colton Dexter, Kylee McKenna, Anita Eaton. Amelia Nason, Michael Milnes, James Nason, Sophia Roy, Kayleigh Stewart. Emilla Gilman, Isia Wolfe, Cash Elliott, Caleb Hartford, Sayuri Matos, Kaillie Herschel, Chase Demers, Gage Philips, Teeghan Fisher, Sydnie Macedo, Cameron Salisbury, Violet Blanner, and Wyatt Bowley. We also want to

recognize Jackie Jakubec for her commitment to students and her significant impact on the Paul School.

Joe Williams, our Facilities Manager, was also honored at our Community Day assembly. as Friday was his last day with us. We are so thankful for all that Joe has done for our Paul School community and we appreciate his hard work, his willingness to step in and problem solve, and his commitment over the years to our Paul School community. Joe will be missed. We welcome Bob Adams as our lead custodian. Bob has many years of experience at the Paul School and we are confident that our facility is in good hands with Bob.

The snow days interrupted our planned Lockdown drills. Our first lockdown drill was scheduled for January 24th, but due to snow was postponed to January 31st. We notified families in the Wakefield Weekly, through Infinite Campus Messenger, and Facebook, and classroom teachers reached out to families as well. The drill was complete in under 20 minutes and students and staff did an excellent job of securing their spaces and remaining quiet.

Mrs. Peaslee read some of the important upcoming dates.

Mrs. Kebler would like to invite former NH Supreme Court Chief justice John Broderick who has offered to come to any school to talk to students, staff and families about the family mental health issued he faced. She emailed him this morning and the details will be ironed out. Mrs. Taliaferro will send information to Mrs. Kebler about a workshop they had at her work. Mrs. Kebler also received information about training around social media for staff and students from Mrs. Robbins.

Old Business

Gym Floor

Mrs. Taliaferro said her husband Marc Taliaferro met with Mister Williams and Mr. Adams and he agreed that the easiest way to fix the problem is to move the hoops and volleyball stands. He said if you tear up the floor the tape would pull up the self-leveler. Carl's and Son are on vacation and will be at the next meeting. Mrs. Taliaferro said she wants to know if this would be covered by their insurance as she wouldn't want to cripple a small business but she also would want what she paid for. Mrs. Kebler said the contractor has already said it's all covered under their insurance. The Board has to make the decision whether to have the floor replaced or move the hoops. Mrs. Kebler said they have a tentative agreement with Hussey to move the bleachers. Mr. DeColfmacker made a motion, seconded by Mr. Ouellette, to table this until they can speak with Carl's and Sons at the next meeting. (Vote 5-0)

Mr. Ouellette said that the Board voted to use \$108,000 out of the capital reserve fund for the gym floor. It was stated that the floor cost was \$155,000. He asked where the \$155,000 came from. Mrs. Kebler said there was probably ancillary items that went along with that. Mrs. Collins said some of the money was used to move the bleachers. It was asked why there wasn't a public hearing and approval by the Board for the money to be taken out of the Trust Fund as well?

New Business

Facilities Manager Job Description

A copy is in the packets. Mrs. Collins emailed the one from the feasibility study to Board members for reference. Mr. Adams will report to the Principal and the Principal reports to the Superintendent. The Facilities Manager job description has not been approved by the Board. Mrs. Kebler will make a few changes to the description. The hours will be 7:00-3:00. Mrs. Kebler will post for a full time Manager. She has heard a few people are interested. Mrs. Collins recessed the meeting for five minutes at 8:00. The meeting was resumed at 8:05.

Policies 1st Reading

BEDB 1st Reading – Agenda Preparation and Dissemination. Reaffirming. Items to be put on the agenda must be submitted to the Superintendent by noon Thursday.

IMAH – 1st Reading- Daily Physical Activity. Added 'encouraged' in #1, added #7 and #8. After some discussion #8 was changed to 15 degrees and an addendum to the handbooks will go out to parents and in the Wakefield Weekly for them to change 20 degrees to 15 degrees. There were several suggestions on accessing the playground equipment when the weather is bad or the fields are muddy. The Board gave Mrs. Collins permission to research design and placement of playground equipment. ESSER Funds may be able to be used.

BEDD- 2nd Reading- **Board Meetings Rules of Procedure and Order**. Reaffirming. The percentages were incorrect and have been changed.

Mr. Ouellette made a motion, seconded by Mr. DeColfmacker, to approve the policy BEDD with corrections. (Vote 5-0)

BEDH – 2^{nd} **Reading- Public Participation at Board Meetings.** Public comment will be 30 minutes. Speakers will only be able to speak once and that was in the previous policy. Speakers may not relinquish their speaking time to other public speakers. The last sentence will be moved to right after the sentence that says public comment will be thirty minutes. Mrs. Collins said this complies with the law189:74. The words three minutes will be added to the policy. The Board decided to add an additional three minutes per person if there is still time remaining in the thirty minutes.

Mr. Fogg said that Will Phillips said you have to recess the public comment because you can't have two agenda items running at the same time. Running it concurrently does not comply with the law. Mrs. Dewey wanted to know why public comment happens before items are discussed. Mrs. Collins said it's not supposed to be a back and forth. Mr. Ouellette said you have the option of being put on the agenda. Mr. DeColfmacker said the agenda is out well before the meeting. You can send an email to a Board member. We have Board business to discuss and take care of. Mrs. Collins said audience members talk to each other while the Board is trying to conduct business. Mr. Manning suggested splitting the thirty minutes into two fifteen minute public comments.

Mr. Ouellette made a motion, seconded by Mr. DeColfmacker, to table policy BEDH. (Vote 5-0)

DJ - 2nd Reading - Purchasing

Mrs. Peaslee made a motion, seconded by Mr. DeColfmacker, to table policy DJ. (Vote 5-0)

DJ-R-Purchasing Procedures -2nd Reading

Mr. Ouellette made a motion, seconded by Mrs. Peaslee, to table policy DJ-R. (Vote 5-0)

DK-Payment Procedures - 2nd Reading-Reaffirm

Mrs. Peaslee made a motion, seconded by Mr. DeColfmacker, to table policy DK. (Vote 5-0)

JICD-Student Discipline and Due Process- 2nd Reading - Mrs. Collins said there was a question about PBIS information being included. She said it's not a policy it's a tool. Mrs. Kebler said this policy is based on current law about discipline measures. It's a little stricter. Mrs. Taliaferro asked about merging them together so it would all be the same in the policy and handbook. Mrs. Collins suggested making a JIDC-R with the items in the handbook. The Board likes that idea. Mrs. Peaslee suggested Policy JICD be linked in the handbook.

Mrs. Peaslee made a motion, seconded by Mrs. Taliaferro, to table policy JICD. (Vote 5-0)

Mrs. Taliaferro asked if there was a list of committees that the public could join. The Board had a discussion about the curriculum committee.

Committee Updates

The Board discussed the Drivers Handbook. Correction need to be made. Mrs. Peaslee will send her suggestions to Mrs. Kebler.

Bids

Mrs. Kebler said they had one bid for the three buses for \$3,600 from Porkbarrel Productions. She said they followed policy. The bid was opened at the SAU in the presence of herself, Lisa Dubois and Ashia Roy.

Mr. Ouellette made a motion, seconded by Mrs. Peaslee to accept the bid from Porkbarrel Productions for \$3,600.

Mr. Fogg agreed to let the school take out the cameras, radios etc. Mr. DeColfmacker asked for a paper trail. Mrs. Kebler will send an email to the bidder and he can respond to that email so we know exactly what will be taken out of the buses. Mrs. Peaslee asked to include cameras, camera heads, GPS, radios, and the integrated seats if they will fit in our current bus #24. Mr. Fogg said he is ok with all of that. (Vote 5-0)

Nominations/Hires/Resignations

School Nurse Lisa Wunderlich has extended her resignation. Mrs. Kebler said they do have a candidate they will be interviewing.

Non Public Session

Mrs. Peaslee made a motion, seconded by Mr. Ouellette, to enter non public under RSA 91-A 3:ll (c) at 9:05. Roll call Vote: Ouellette aye, Collins aye, DeColfmacker aye, Taliaferro aye, Peaslee aye.

The Board re-entered public session at 9:45.

Mrs. Peaslee made a motion, seconded by Mr. Ouellette, to seal the non public minutes until February 7. 2025. (Vote 5-0)

Adjournment

Mr. Ouellette made a motion, seconded by Mrs. Peaslee, to adjourn the meeting at 9:45 (Vote 5-0)

Respectfully submitted for approval at the next School Board meeting,

Priscilla Colbath School Board Secretary